Attachment XVIII

e CMS-416 Report for FFY 2009



.Boone, Anne

From: Boone, Anne

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 11:37 AM

To: 'EPSDT@cms.hhs.gov.'

Cc: 'Ruff.Cynthia@cms.hhs.gov'; Cartwright, Catherine A. (CMS/SC)

Subject: Florida's CMS-416 Report for FFY 2009

Attachments: CMS-416 cover letter 4 _1_10 (2).pdf; FL. CMS-416 FFY2009.xlsx; Document (20}.pdf

Good Morning Cindy and Catherine,
Please find attached Florida’s Annual CMS-416 Report, cover letter and periodicity schedule.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to cail me at (850) 412-4220 or by email at
Anne.Boone@ahca.myflorida.com. : ‘

Thank you very much,
Arine

Ane Doone, ARNP

Agency for Health Care Administration

Florida Bureau of Medicaid Services - Chitd Health Services
2727 Mahan Drive - Mail Stop 20

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

850.412.4220 (New Phone Number); fax 850.414.1721
Anne.Boone@ahca.myflorida.com (New Email Address)

This e-mail may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is addressed. Ifthe reader
of this e-mail is not the intended récipient or, his or her authorized agent, the readeris hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the sender and delete it immediately.

Tracking:



AD Agency for Health Care Administration

CHARLIE CRIST e THOMAS W, ARNOLD
GOVERNOR Better Health Care for ail Floridians SECRETARY

March 31, 2010

Ms. Jackie L. Glaze

~ Acting Associate Regional Administrator .
Division of Medicaid & Children's Health Operations
Atlanta Regional Office in Region IV

61 Forsyth Street, Suite 4120

Atlanta, GA 30303-8909

Dear Ms. Glaze:

I am submitting Florida’s Annual Child Health Check-Up (formerly known as the Early and
Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment) Participation Report, CMS-416 and periodicity
schedule, for the time period October 1, 2008, through September 30, 2009, We are pleased to
report that the participation rate continues to increase. For those areas where participation is not
at the 80 percent goal, we are continuing to address ways to improve the rates.

Please note that we are unable to capture on this report fluoride varnish services provided to
eligibles during an office visit or a Child Health Check-Up. Florida Medicaid uses the Current
Procedural Terminology (CPT) code 99499 SC, not a dental code, for preventive services
provided by non-dentists.

We would again like to suggést that the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services consider
requiring all states to follow the Bright Futures/American Academy of Pediatrics “Recommendations
for Preventive Pediatric Health Care” (Periodicity Schedule) as a quality standard for the Early and
Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment program. This would ensure consistency in the -
frequency of preventive care visits across all states.

2727 Mahan Drive, MS#8
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Visit AHCA online at
http:ffahca.myflorida.com
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